

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 27, 1965

Mr. J. M. Durrett
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 3014, Order No. R-2688
→ Otto V. Reynolds Seitzinger #1
H-23-29N-11W

Dear Jim:

The above referenced well has been transferred to David L. Kendall.

Otto V. Reynolds has been relieved of the plugging responsibility of the well.

This should close the case.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

cc: Mr. J. E. Perry
The Continental Insurance Companies
5301 Central Avenue NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 17, 1962

Mr. J. H. Burnett
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Mr. J. H. Burnett, Aztec, New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The above-named well has been reported to be producing oil and gas. The well is located in the Rio Brazos area, near the town of Aztec, New Mexico. The well is owned by the Rio Brazos Oil Company, Inc., and is being operated by the Rio Brazos Oil Company, Inc.

The well is being operated in accordance with the provisions of the Oil Conservation Act of 1935, as amended.

Very truly yours,

J. H. Burnett
Oil Conservation Commission

cc: Mr. J. H. Burnett

cc: Mr. J. H. Burnett
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico